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Joseph Plummer House C. 1780

Monrovia
Private

The Joseph Plummer House is one of only a few large brick resi-
dences which date to the eighteenth century in the area surrounding
New Market.

The house is a very fine Federal rectangular two and one-half
story gable roofed brick residence laid in Flemish bond which is
five bays wide. Double hung 6/6 windows, most of which have been
replaced, occupy each bay. A double brick belt course is situated
in between the first and second level of the residence.

The interior of the building is laid out in a typical Georgian

plan with one room opposite each side of a main hall with an open
staircase. Much of the woodwork remains intact including a
staircase, mantelpieces, beaded baseboards, and wood grained paneled
doors.

In 1751 Samuel Plummer, planter and early settler of the New Market
area, sold 184 acres of his "Pleasant Meddo" tract to his son,
Joseph Plummer, wheelmaker for seven shillings and four pence.
Plummer had built the existing brick residence by 1797 when he sold
it and the surrounding area to James Adams.

In 1824, the land included not only the house described as "a good
two story brick dwelling house and kitchen, a log barn and other
outhouses, but also "a Fulling Mill and Saw Mi11l in good order,
and capable of doing much work."
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The Joseph Plummer house is a rectangular two story gable roofed brick
residence laid in flemish bond which faces south from the north side

of Weller Road. The principal facade is five bays in width; the main
entrance door is located in the third bay. It is a replaced door with

a transom which has been boarded shut. Located in the remaining bay on

the first and second levels are double hung 6/6 windows which have been
replaced. In between these levels is a brick belt course. There is
evidence on the front side of the building that there was a small pedimented
entrance porch connected to the front door, which is no longer in existence.
The replaced wood shingle roof is connected to the structure by a boxed
cornice with a decorative frieze which is very similar to that found on
Rock Hall near the Sugarloaf Mountain Johnson Furnace.

On each end of the house is a replaced brick chimney flush with the

east and west sides. The house is built on a low random stone foundation.
Located on the west end of the building is a one story summer kitchen addition,
which is whitewashed brick. Located directly behind the residence is a log
smoke house which presently is in deteriorating condition.

The interior of the building is laid out in a typical Georgian plan with
one room opposite each said of a main hall with an open staircase. Much
of the wood work remains intact including a staircase, mantle pieces and
baseboard.
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The Joseph Plummer house one of only a few large brick residences which

date to the eighteenth century is Tocated in the New Market area.

In 1751 Samuel Plummer, planter and early settler of the New Market
area sold 184 acres of his "Pleasant Meddo" tract to his son Joseph
Plummer, Wheel maker for 7 shillings and 4 pence.l It is verylikely
that the existing brick residence was built by Joseph Plummer since
in 1797 he sold 83 acres of_the land where the building stands to
James Adams for 390 pounds.

Certainly by 1824, the land included not only the house described

as "a good two story brick dwelling house and kitchen, a log barn
and other out houses", but also "a Fulling Mill and Saw Mill in good
order, and capable of doing much work."3

When James Adams died his executor sold his estate to his wife Lydia
who Tived in the plantation house until 1847 when she died. There
have been anly 3 owners since that time until the present.

The Joseph Plummer house is important to the New Market Region

not only because of its associations with the Plummer family but
also because of its very fine brick Georgian style of architecture.

1 Frederick County Land Records Liber B Folio 472
2 Frederick County Land Records Liber B Folio 472

3 The Frederick Town Herald Saturday August 14, 1824
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Frederick County Historic Preservation 2-1-78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Winchester Hall, 12 East Church Street 663-8300
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Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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